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Director of Records & Reporting L o -
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2540 Shumand Oak Blvd. s
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RE: Docket #001422-TP E s U
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Dear Ms. Bayo: w ©
This letter is intended to confirm Powertel’s waiver of the 90-day requirement relating to
the agreement between BellSouth and Powertel filed with the Commission in the above-
referenced docket pursuant to Section 252 of the Telecommunications Act of 1996.
Sincerely,
JIN F. Dorsey
Vice-President/General Counsel
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